
1. When calculating and guaranteeing savings, do we assume the value of the kWhs the project produces will be 5.8 cents/kWh and escalating at 7.7% every year?  If the actual rates from Xcel escalate at a rate lower than 7.7%, how will that affect the cost savings calculations? 

ANSWER:  No, the value of the produced kWh’s will be based on the actual Xcel tariff pricing(, and the escalation rate was set at 5%.

Note:  Xcel Energy has recently updated their Electric Tarriff.  Applicable Tariff Schedule(s) to this solicitation are:(see website for Tarriff)

	Sheet No.
	Revision No.
	Type of Service

	IV-69
	38
	Fuel Cost Recovery Factor

	IV-108
	6
	Large General Service Transmission

	IV-117
	1
	Avoided Energy Cost Non-Firm Purchases from Qualifying Facilities

	IV-181
	2
	Transmission QF Standby Service




2. Turbine suppliers (particularly Tier I) and EPC vendors will not typically hold their pricing for terms longer than 60-90 days due to market externalities.  Will a response submitted with a firm price of 60-90 days be materially affected by not meeting the 210 days requested in the RFP?  

ANSWER:  The RFP has been amended, the duration is now 150 days.

3. The RFP states that a 2-3MW turbine solution is requested. The RFP stated no alternative proposals are acceptable.  The 70% design docs show smaller turbine (1.5-2.1MW) configurations.  Understanding the FAA approval issues associated with something other than the 5 approved locations, is it acceptable to submit on turbine solutions less than 2-3MW? This has the potential to greatly enhance the kWh production capacity of the solution.

ANSWER:  The RFP has been amended. Individual turbine solutions accepted is 1.8MW –  3.0MW.  Total system capacity is 9.0 MW – 10.0 MW

4.  Can we still bid on the Pantex project?  We were told by Doug Eiseman of the DOE who handles the ESCO program that we can, but have to be certified before award.  Is this correct?

ANSWER:  Yes, the RFP is open until September 6, 2012.  All prime contractors that submit a proposal must be on the DOE Certified contractors list or have proof that they have submitted a registration to DOE.  

5.  In the dataset entitled "PXUsageFiscalYear.pdf", the shown annual totals for KWH are in error by what appears to be an order of magnitude.

ANSWER:  The data is incorrect.  We will update the information in  
Amendment 3.

6.  In the dataset entitled "HistoricalData.pdf", the price of electricity is increasing 7.69% per year.  However in PXUsageFiscalYear.pdf, the electrical bill at Pantex is reported to be declining from $4.04M in 2008 to $2.73M in 2010.   However, this decline is in error.  

ANSWER:  Assume an annual 5% escalation increase for the contract term.

7. Pantex currently uses Xcel Energy and uses the Secondary General 
Services tariff.  Under this tariff, there are six cost factors.   

I suspect that the report $2.73M in 2010 is only part of the total bill and does not reflect the demand charges .
 ANSWER:  Pantex currently uses Xcel Energy Tariff IV-108 Revision No. 6: Large General Service – Transmission, Transmission service of 115kV and above.  Outside the City Limits.  See #1 above. 

8. Do you have some insight you can share regarding what is driving a Sept 30 award date?  I would assume the ESPC authorization for awards extends beyond that date since this is a new site-specific ESPC.  And I have not seen any indication that there are any appropriated funds being applied to this project since it is financed through the ESPC.

ANSWER:  No
